From: Maureen Watz [mailto:Maureen.Watz@niagaracounty.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Carl Carbone

Subject: RE: VolP data bid status and request

Carl,
No award recommendation has been submitted. There are other parties involved who need to submit the
recommendation.

Thank you,
Maureen

>>> Carl Carbone <ccarbone@advance2000.com> 12/11/2013 9:04 AM >>>

Maureen,

Thanks for the response and bid copies.

To clarify what | was asking for, was there or is there a recommendation for this project, submitted but
not yet approved? With IP Logic being the next lowest bid is the reason we assumed they were being
recommended.

Sincerely

Carl Carbone
Business Development Executive

Advance/ 2000

Your Productivity. Optimized.

1140 Wehrle Dr.

Ambherst, NY 14221

716.929.0956 (Office)

716.929.7293 (Fax)

800.238.2621 ext.2256 (Toll-Free)
ccarbone@advance2000.com
www.advance2000.com
www.linkedin.com/pub/carl-carbone/29/a23/103/

Like Us. Watch Us. Follow Us.
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From: Maureen Watz [mailto:Maureen.Watz@niagaracounty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Carl Carbone

Cc: Helwig, Larry

Subject: Re: VoIP data bid status and request




Carl,
Please see our response to your inquiries as follows:

I understand that at the County meeting last week it was requested to award this project to IP Logic.
We feel we met all critical requirements along with being low bid.

In response to your e-mail, no decision has been made as to the award of the VolP-Enabling Data
Network Upgrade RFP. | am unclear as to what meeting a request to award was made.

We also believe that NYS bidding polices allow us to request detailed information on what items we
were disqualified for along with us being allowed to respond to them. | am officially requesting that
this information be provided to Advance2000 in a timely manner.

With regards to what items you were disqualified for, no decision has been made as to a disqualification
of any proposal submitted by a vendor for the VolP-Enabling Data Network Upgrade RFP. Should this
become a factor, we will provide the affected Vendors the opportunity to respond to disqualification in
a timely manner.

In addition to that information | am again requesting the electronic copies of the submitted bids
under my previous FOIL request.

With regards to your request for electronic copies of the proposals submitted, please see the
attachments.

Thank you for your inquiry,

Mauwween T. Waty

Purchasing Agent

County of Niagara Office of Management & Budget
Purchasing Division

Philo J. Brooks County Office Building

First Floor - Park Avenue Entrance

59 Park Avenue

Lockport, NY 14094
maureen.watz@niagaracounty.com

p. 716-439-7203

f. 716-439-7205

>>> Carl Carbone <ccarbone@advance2000.com> 12/3/2013 3:34 PM >>>

Larry,

I understand that at the County meeting last week it was requested to award this project to IP Logic. We
feel we met all critical requirements along with being low bid. We also believe that NYS bidding polices
allow us to request detailed information on what items we were disqualified for along with us being
allowed to respond to them. | am officially requesting that this information be provided to Advance2000
in a timely manner. In addition to that information | am again requesting the electronic copies of the
submitted bids under my previous FOIL request.

Sincerely,

Carl Carbone



Business Development Executive

Advance/ (2000

Your Productivity. Optimized.

1140 Wehrle Dr.

Ambherst, NY 14221

716.929.0956 (Office)

716.929.7293 (Fax)

800.238.2621 ext.2256 (Toll-Free)
ccarbone@advance2000.com
www.advance2000.com
www.linkedin.com/pub/carl-carbone/29/a23/103/

Like Us. Watch Us. Follow Us.
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Notice: This electronic transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected information. If you are
not the intended recipient, or if you believe you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this information, is strictly prohibited. Niagara County is not responsible for the content of any external
hyperlink referenced in this email or any email.

IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY
EMAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE ALONG WITH ANY PAPER OR ELECTRONIC COPIES.

Thank you for your cooperation.



